MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Call to Order: By Chairman Gene Thayer, on January 5, 1989,
at 10:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: All
Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Mary McCue, Legislative Council

Announcements/Discussion: Chairman Thayer introduced
committee members, and staff present. A small
contribution was taken from committeemen, for their
coffee fund.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 43

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator
Rapp-Svrcek, Senate District 26, stated he was
submitting the bill to make a change in the itinerant
merchants fee. He noted discovering a need for clean-
up language, in the portion of the law, pertaining to
the bill. He also stated, the Department of
Agriculture had informed him that itinerant merchants
were required to post a $1000.00 bond in addition to
paying the $200.00 itinerant merchants fee. He cited
the presence of a representative, from the Department
of Agriculture, to present an amendment deleting the
bond requirement for itinerant merchants selling less
than $2000.00 a year. (See Exhibit #1)

Senator Rapp-Svrcek reported the meat of the bill
to be on pages 3 and 4. He said that at the bottom of
page 3, the fee was being changed from a straight
$200.00 to 10% of the applicants previous gross
receipts, with a minimum fee of $50.00 and a maximum
fee of $200.00. He cited page 4 as stating that an
itinerant merchant applying for the first time, would
pay a $50.00 fee.



List

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 2 of 9

of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

List

Ralph Peck - Montana Department of Agriculture

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Ralph Peck said he was there to give a little

background and support for SB 43. He said that last
session the itinerant merchant fees were raised from
$100 to $200. He said the Department had worked with
Senator Rapp-Svrcek to amend the bill to provide for
the beginning merchant to begin operation without a
bond. (See Exhibit #2) He said that if a problem
arose, it would probably have to be settled in the
small claims court. He said that in the past an
itinerant merchant had to obtain a license and post a
$1,000 performance bond with the Department, because
they did not have a permanent place of business. He
said this amendment would exempt the beginning merchant
from that bond requirement, if they did under $2,000
worth of business per year, or if they had under $2,000
inventory. He said the amendment had been written that
way, to be sure that the large merchants still had to
provide for a performance bond. He said they were
there as a resource, and would be happy to answer any
questions. He stated that Mr. Roy Bjornson, was also
available for any clarification.

Questions From Committee Members: Chairman Thayer asked if,

Mary

Mary

on page 1, line 13, itinerant merchant was intended to
be just the person selling the produce, or could it
also involve someone involved in the transport of the
produce? Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked Mary McCue if this
was the amendment they had spoken about earlier?

McCue said she was wondering if the person spoken of,
was the person who only sold the produce, and didn't
transport it? Senator Rapp-Svrcek said yes it might
be, but it might also be someone who brought the
produce in and sold it. He said his recollection of
the amendment they had discussed, was for an either or
clause in that line.

McCue stated that the present definition seemed to have
two requirements, you sell it, and you transport it.
She said there was a need for another provision there,
to clarify that the bill included both the person
selling and transporting, or merely sold the product.
Senator Rapp-Svrcek said his intent was to include both
areas.



SENAT:. COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 3 of 9

Chairman Thayer asked if this would require another
amendment? Mary Mc..ue said yes, and she thought they
would also have to :ework the title a little bit.

Mary McCue said she thoucht this was a substantiative
change, which inclu:ed people who were not presently
included. She said she didn't think present law
included people whc were merely selling, and that was
different to includ: them at a lower fee, than just
lowering the existirg fee.

Chairman Thayer asked souieone from the Department if they
would like to respoc:nd? Roy Bjornson, Administrator of
the Pioneer Divisio: of the Department of Agriculture,
said that was a bit of a technical problem with the
bill. He said that in most cases the people who
transported produce. also sold from temporary stands as
well. He said he t:ought that SB 43 tended to clarify
that, in terms of t:; e definition found on page 2, line
22, where it talked about the established place of
business and tempor:ry sales areas. He said he agreed
that the technical proint should be clarified in the
definition of a Mon:tana merchant. He said their
current policy was that anyone who sold produce at a
temporary location had to be licensed as an itinerant
merchant.

Chairman Thayer asked if a separate amendment was needed?
Mary McCue said it would be a separate amendment, and
she had not preparec it, because she had not been clear
as to the intent. ¢tne said she would be happy to
prepare the amendments needed.

Senator Lynch asked if Senator Rapp-Svrcek's constituent was
included under the .aw? Senator Rapp-Svrcek said yes,
he had been.

Senator Hager asked if tie person raised the produce, and
sold it on their ow: property, would they be required
to be licensed? Ma:y McCue said they were specifically
exempted.

Senator Boylan asked if :he Department inspected and graded
the products? Roy Lijornson said that they did, and the
merchants were suppcsed to check with the Department
upon arrival for a cuality and grade check. He said
the Department also had some responsibility to insure
that honest weights were being promoted or sold.

Senator Williams asked how monitoring was done, as to who
had paid fees or not? Mr. Bjornson said the itinerant
merchant was instructed to check in with the Department



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 4 of 9

upon arrival. He said the other source of information
was through local businesses and sheriff's departments
in the area, who were very gquick to call and check on
licensing. He said they received occasional
complaints, depending on the availability of the fruit.
He said there were more complaints if the quality of
the fruit was poorer.

Chairman Thayer said that if it was alright with Senator
Rapp-Svrcek and the committee, he would ask that they
instruct Mary McCue to prepare the additional amendment
necessary, and take executive action on the bill
tomorrow.

Closing By Sponsor: Senator Rapp-Svrcek said that would be
fine, and he would like to apologize for not having a
clean bill for the committee. He said he was confident
that the committee could clean it up. He said he
appreciated the hearing, and the Department of
Agriculture's help with the bill.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 43

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: None

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 16

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator
Weeding, Senate District 14, said he was the only
sponsor of SB 16, which dealt with the release of liens
on mortgages filed in the court houses. He said the
bill was requested by some of the county assessors. He
said the problem occurred after the mortgages had been
satisfied. He said liens were filed in the office of
the clerk and recorder, the assessors office, and the
treasurer's office, but when the lien was due to be
released, the lien was often only released at the clerk
and recorders office. He said the treasurer's and
assessors offices weren't always aware of the release,
and it resulted in problems bookkeeping problems. He
said he had been informed that it would be much better
if all filings of the lien were released. He said page
4, subsections (a) and (b) provided for these releases.




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 5 of 9

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

Marvin Barber - Montana Assessors Association

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Marvin Barber said they wholeheartedly supported
SB 16. He said it would save embarrassment of
taxpayers, and the assessors. He said that unreleased
liens quite often ended up in an appeal, because they
had assessed personal property with real property which
they were not aware of. He cited a case where the bill
would have avoided such an instance from occurring. He
said the assessors would urge passage of the bill, as
it would save them countless time and energy in
updating their records. (See Exhibit #3)

Questions From Committee Members: Chairman Thayer asked if
liens were filed at three different places. Mr. Barber
said that wasn't a constant factor, and they would like
to see that become the case. He said it would only be
a matter of having three copies of the lien distributed
to the court house.

Chairman Thayer asked if the lien releases were normally
made in all three places? Mr. Barber that to his
knowledge, the answer was no. He said he had been an
assessor for fifteen years, and he had never had a lien
collected in his office.

Closing by Sponsor: Senator Weeding said he closed.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 16

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch made a motion SB 16
DO PASS. Senator Meyer seconded the motion. The
motion Carried Unanimously.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 18

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator
Williams, Senate District 15, said he was presenting SB




List

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 6 of 9

18 for their consideration. He stated he would like to
go through the title of the bill with them; An Act To
Allow The Public Service Commission To Treat
Advertising Costs That Promote Increased Use of
Communication Services as an Expense Deductible from
Income or Capital Assets When Setting or Regulating
Rates; and Amending Section 69-3-307, MCA."

He said he was carrying the bill at the request of
US West, and they had been in contact with the PSC to
work out the details in question. He said he would
like to call on a representative from US West, to
explain the bill in detail. He said there were also
people from the PSC to answer any questions the
committee may have.

of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

List

Dennis Lopach - Attorney, US West Communications

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Dennis Lopach said their rates were basically

determined through an examination which involved a test
year, which was administered by the PSC. He said the
commission looked at what their investment revenues and
expenses were for the twelve month period, per the
provision of utility service, to their customers. He
said the stature that was being amended was unusual, in
that it was a place where the legislature has told the
commission how to handle particular types of expenses.
He said that in this section, the legislature had
stated that when you consider the operating expenses of
the company in the test period, it wanted they to
disallow certain types of expenses. He said those were
listed on page 1, line 13. He said that there were
certain exceptions for types of advertising that could
be allowed to be recovered as an expense from the rate
payers. He said there was an exception for
communications advertising which promoted more
efficient use a communications system. He said the
bill would add an additional exception, and would
permit the commission to let them recover expenses
associated with advertising designed to promote
increased use of communications services.

He said the basic point which he felt was
significant, was that the revenue generated from the
additional business, went into the rate-making pot, and
then served to reduce the rates they needed to recover



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 7 of 9

from other services. He said that if their advertising
was successful, the result should be more long distance
sales were stimulated, and less money was required from
the basic rate payers. He said they thought it made
sense that if the revenue benefitted the rate payers,
then the expense should be recoverable as well. He
said they were not addressing utilities other than
tele-communications companies, and it did not address
all advertising.

He said there was an amendment needed in the
title, on line 6. He said they would insert the word
"Regulated" , following "OF". He said the same kind of
change was needed on page 2, line 5, following "of",
insert "regulated". He said that in 1987 an act was
approve by legislature, which permitted the
deregulation of certain services. He said they wanted
to clarify that the only expenses to be recovered from
rate payers would be advertising related to the
promotion of regulated services.

Questions From Committee Members: Senator McLane asked if
the bill simply gave the PSC the option, and if they
could decide not to allow the option? Mr. Lopach said
the bill only stated that the allowance could be
allowed, and did not require the allowance.

Senator Lynch asked if there was a fiscal note? He said he
saw the telephone companies saving some money, and he
wondered who was going to pay the expense? Mr. Lopach
said that historically the disallowance for advertising
had ranged around $500,000. He said the rates wouldn't
be changed immediately, because it was a pending case
and it wouldn't affect that. He said that in the
future, their advertising would be categorized
according to the advertising type, and maybe $400,000
dollars would be a ballpark figure for the allowed
advertising. He said the rate payers would be assessed
that amount. He stated the rate payers were already
benefitting from the revenues that advertising would
generate, and he thought it was appropriate that the
expense went with the benefit.

Senator Lynch asked if, through the advertising the company
would make more money because of the increased use of
communications? Mr. Lopach said that rather than say
the company would make more money, he would like to say
that there would be more revenue to be considered in
the rate making process. He said that revenue that was
generated through the additional use, would serve to
reduce the amount of money that would be required to be
otherwise recovered from the rate payers. He said the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 8 of 9

voluntary use of more long distance would mean the rate
payer wouldn't have to pay more on his basic rates.

Senator Meyer asked if they had looked at the bill, as far
as the consumer was concerned? Mary Wright, an
attorney for the Montana Consumer Council said they had
looked at the legislation, but their office had not
taken a position on the bill. She said she would like
to point out, that the key to this legislation was the
fact that it gave the PSC discretion to review the
expenses incurred by the telephone company, for
advertising. She said the bill would allow the PSC to
decide if it was reasonable for those expenses to be
included in the rates, and therefore recovered for the
company's customers. She said there were a couple of
potential problems with the legislation. She said
that, as drafted, the bill talked about expenses that
were designed to promote increased use of the system.
She said the advertising didn't necessarily have to be
successful, to be considered for inclusion in the
rates. She said that by adding the word regulated, she
thought it did reduce the potential for prossubsidy.
She stated that during the start-up period there was a
potential for mismatch. She said the funds could be
recovered by the telephone company before they ever
resulted in a benefit to the rate payers. She said the
type of advertising design could be such, that a
benefit would not be realized until a subsequent year.

Senator McLane asked if the PSC wouldn't refuse the
allowance, if those problems were there? Mary Wright
said that was correct, and it was necessary that the
PSC had that discretion to review those expenses.

Senator Hager asked if the break-up of the telephone company
hadn't been to pay the cost of the services the rate
payers were actually using? He said that if that was
the case, how was a change on the long distance
services going to affect the local user rates? Mr.
Lopach said he thought there was a direction within the
business, to move prices to their cost. However, tele-
communications had been so heavily based on noneconomic
pricing, that there were all types of inter-charging
among services, and those would remain for the
foreseeable future. He said he thought there was a
direction within the industry, to reduce long distance
prices, but they were still in excess of their economic
costs. He said that was true of all types of services
yet. He said he thought the most heavily subsidized
service, was the basic service, and that would continue
to be helped by the generation of additional revenues
from other types of services.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 5, 1989
Page 9 of 9

Chairman Thayer asked if the PSC limited the amount of
profit that a public utility could realize? He asked
if there would be a distinction between his explanation
of profit and revenue? He asked, the advertising could
increase the revenues, but if that translated back into
profit then didn't that profit figure have to translate
back into rate decreases? Mr. Lopach said he thought
that was a clearer was of explaining the situation. He
said the total revenue was fixed, and the total profit
was fixed, and the question was where the revenue came
from. He said the bill would generate more money from
some of the optional services, and the argument was
that the expenses required to generate that revenue,
should be recoverable.

Joan Mandeville, of the PSC, told Chairman Thayer that as
long as they were allowed to review a situation, they
did not have any objections.

Closing by Sponsor: Senator Williams thanked the committee for a
good hearing, and urged them to give SB 18 passage.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 18

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: Senator Meyer moved the proposed
amendments to SB 18. Senator McLane seconded the
motion. The motion Carried Unanimously.

Recommendation and Vote: Senator MclLane made a motion SB 18
DO PASS AS AMENDED. Senator Meyer seconded the motion.
The motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:49 a.m,

GT/ct



= ROLL CALL

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE S
DATE /557

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION 1989

NAME PRESENT T ABSENT EXCUSED
SENATOR DARRYI MEYER L///
SENATOR PAUL BOYLAN <
SENATOR _JERRY NOBLE v
v
SENATOR BOB WILLIAMS
SENATOR_TOM HAGER v
SENATOR HARRY MC LANE e
SENATOR CECIL WEEDING -

SENATOR JOHN"J.D."LYNCH -

SENATOR GENE THAYER

Each day attach to minutes.



STRHDING COMHITTERL RETORY
Januvary b, 1904

Mi. Pregident: We, the committee on Pusiness and Indupstryy report
that 8B 16 (first reading copy -~ white) do pasp,

PO PARSS




STAEDIRKRG COMHIYTTEE BREYORT
Janaary Y, 1489

41, Pregident: We, the committes cu Busginess and Industiry yepuort
that SB 18 (first reading copy -- white) do pass and be amended ag
follows:

1. Title, line 6.
Following: "Op-"
Tagert: "HRGULATHL”

2. Page 2, line 5.

ollowing: "of”
Insert: "pegulated”

PO PASS AS BHEHDED

Tianed. 7 /Z_f__‘«“:;'

Genc Tlu 111 (l.a:ru;a;

1 ShEoeIEO) O RCE



Gy
Amendments to Senate Bill No. 18 First Reading Copy

Requested by Senator Williams
For the Committee on Business and Industry

Prepared by Greg Petesch
January 4, 1989

1. Title, line 6.
Following: "OF"
Insert: "REGULATED"

2. Page 2, line 5.
Following: "of"
Insert: "requlated"

1 SB001801.AGP




{ | Z/w DACp -0 d gret o
. ..‘/g?‘\[..‘DC’\/ [ T 4 .__/ A ’

SENATE B
EXHIBIT NO__

e 5 5 2
B9 7y 3

BILL _ Y
jﬂﬂ/él/)m ' ﬁ /am Cevr G /f.a iz ,,,(;,,,/‘ tj ///WJ
/7707 ST /‘ j o %\7ﬁ,l,; /KM_V\?
é}d’u&? :t-:'y’\ -J > AT

v TaUSTiY




<X, 2 §
I/s/19 P52

U Neeoie / oL EZD /Mé 7/% I 44_/%0 SR

NERESE- LN M&)& ety 5&:}7} ..... (p ZMQ&_&/“«'O_W,-M_.M"*

----- %”ﬁ o At !
&Csy)m W.N_@“___.[ {w«t[ OG'A , .57/472%/@ %;5’ fr//"//":‘:@f_

G )

e ?/ZM/.) . 7/&)04,4 M/(/°~:c—n-7o7li«“_.ﬂ_,__* S

o 8 R T At Tl L M b b B A A AR T 5 b Y 80 St e el

QRS I e -4

oo M AN T8 -/ R VS L N = ;/MQLLO;~_@/C/\:,LM J(Z,_,ﬂ_m__.m___,;

W&J‘:&t"v\ G 7'% Ué&oéé__’_,_eff Cﬁwo 65/ ' i

e | i(—/ ). 4/0’(1«“'&9::”.) IAE jzh/@g,u,)f /m 6}/ ﬁ

______ /ﬂ/w M lgm a,/;xl’ 04 / 2 [‘//v' / (uuch"
e e e e e e e e e et e . : i

o b1 -0 S /4 fv.Z_!, i e+ e e et <+ @ et e e et e b e i



Tx. >~
1/5/39
. Fj 3
(e cxr o 5 gan 7/L//é7 7/@/ j&\) /U&lé,u\q/o

/ZZW(—,«)(D 0(9 ﬂ—ﬁ-&/& /Ocu((, { ,./"/‘Miﬂm

i 7{«5_.'2_, c‘fg- SO /g'd/é o &é&wk/_, _é_ —
: \

1ﬂ49,//;,%; ZOL jooo_ MM %/L—UO[U—‘:_&
_4_/\375‘;\1(&/_ e R\ £ EMVU a- (ng L«)@uj L
- /Q;QJ’U.: PR— — — —— ——
SR - _
o %d/«ﬂ,@ RO -2- Zos s b Lo L
SY— ot Jv"_’./ {_! //LCC/ Co s %‘ e A /7/(,@17

z'LD_ -G C’ CQ’UL"Q’C . /&} RRCEd [/L'r“' . _te g_/_,u/f_} : \é‘ -

. / / 7/0/@./ [N 4 .Lé PSS & W

\ y
X
ok
\g _
N
<1§\
AN



/f&r&//py‘z_ﬂ,!:g: é t ) g

: . ?

/QfAOCL Wasvel ..N..:i;o>o . %_m o /ﬂ:(:'.:rf’m/{ =3 s

M—“*ﬁ“’ﬁ@'—w{veﬂ céﬂ jZOo. Sy »» ﬁ

. 8 O '5;7~o__:: J Noo Oo od J/dm«:wc{__
s &T 2y "'7-—-4&%0 zMyﬁu at- 7: //Zt—b*uf C/é_g 1{
- / et L5 o Ao wo (u-,f . /'/r—v«DAOy_‘j
- (/

Y vt sk Mend.




- SENATE BUS 7SS & INDUSTRY
(This sheet to be used by those testifying on a bill :

——— EXHIBIT & . QD
/
e 2S5
’ : & to
NKME: ~ Marvin Barber BlAMNE 4 /c/gg
ADDRESS: 1215 Washington Apt. "B" Helena, Mt. 59601

PHONE : 442-0247

REPRESENTING WHOM? Monatan Assessors Association

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: SB 16
DO YOU: SUPPORT? X AMEND? OPPQSE?
COMMENT : We UPBE passage Of this bill,as it would be very

beneficial in the Treasurers and Assessors offices.

By supplving a copy of the lein in the respective offices,

it would prevent an error in the assessing and taxing

of said property.

Thank you,

PN o . — N & —

PLtASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.




R
/

comrrree on__ Y 4 ppivon / wc’(/é? Q%
VISITORS' REGISTER
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Tuggiit 8;§ose
< ANL/»’S [P I rnuoKs /‘Jﬂf\%/‘"’c,/'\7/°7/1//)75114; /3 &
/)1 210 é’/zﬂ/[,»\ D] Addess e Agdet . v
TR s 21t Lt ol /%/m///e cous | 7
& / vell W vt/ VWM@@%S{)/V SR /LZ
\ VO | ope L \/\SQIE§4 (o Sgig |
Ly [mmﬂv me 7 - $6/8
(‘;FME {3! Lol PS N TS SRIK l/
b (WAL (T Crndrns G | SR1 g
2 Al s ATAT S8
Koy it (1S 2t/ (oe |55 15
- Olvck Evils/zer /¢ s8¢
Tosn Mandevillc /5C _ SP15

SJIUCFETA,&«Y\U e

—

L0l )0 S
v

_r,{fxﬁz é? :
7






